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S201-ITB2 Building Removal – Addendum 1  
 

 
 
 
December 20, 2017 
 
 
 
 
RE: S201-ITB2 Building Removal Addendum 1 
 
All, 
 
The following changes have been made to the S201-ITB2 Building Removal Instructions to 
Bidders: 
 
 

Experience  
A minimum of ten (10) years of professional experience, under the same 
company name and license.  
 
List three (3) successfully completed private owner or public agency projects 
in California, completed within the last five (5) years, which the contract was 
a minimum value of $3,000,000 $750,000 ($750K) with at least one (1) being 
for a public agency and must be over 500,000 250,000 SF of affected work 
area 
 
List two (2) successfully completed Building Removal projects in California 
on a former military base or currently operating military facility, completed 
within the last five (5) years.  
 
List three (3) projects that were successfully completed within the Monterey 
Bay Unified Air Pollution Control District, with a contract minimum value of 
$1,000,000 $500,000, completed within the last five (5) years. 
 
Successful experience working within the former Fort Ord and familiarity 
with former Fort Ord buildings. 

 
Sincerely, 
 
Peter Said 
Project Manager 
 

 

 

 


